
845 Larch Ave.
Elmhurst, IL  60126
phone 630.993.6306

fax 630.530.6140
email:  barbara.kelkhoff@chamberlaingroup.com

July 1, 1999

Federal Communications Commission
EQUIPMENT APPROVAL SERVICES
PO Box 358315
Pittsburgh, PA   15251-5315

Re: EA94626
Grantee Code Correction

The FCC identifier shown on the 731 application form is not correct.The correct Grantee Code for this
application is: AAO. The FCC ID of this model, upon certification, will be AAO61-2115.

 Chamberlain is the manufacturer and an agent for Radio Shack.

Please add the two items shown below to the form 731 that was submitted with this application.

Item 5. Instead of applicant, FCC is authorized to mail grant to: Chamberlain Group Inc., 845 Larch
Ave., Elmhurst, IL.60126. The person to receive the grant is: Barbara Kelkhoff, Manager, Product
Safety and Reliability. E-mail address is: barbara.kelkhoff@chamberlaingroup.com.

Item 6. Technical contact is Barbara Kelkhoff, Manager, Product Safety and Reliability at The
Chamberlain Group Inc., 845 Larch Ave., Elmhurst, IL.60126.

We would appreciate your prompt attention to the submittal.

Sincerely,
THE CHAMBERLAIN GROUP, INC.

Barbara P. Kelkhoff
Manager, Product Safety




